

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL FROM  
**PUBLIC SAFETY & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE**  
June 12, 2019

A regular meeting of the committee was convened at 10:07 am on this date.

Members Present: Council Members Alondra Cano (Chair), Steve Fletcher (Vice-Chair), Andrea Jenkins, and Linea Palmisano (Quorum - 4)

Members Absent: Council Members Phillipe Cunningham and Jeremiah Ellison

Matters listed below are hereby submitted with the following recommendations; to-wit:

1. Public Comment ([2019-00092](#))

Receiving and filing public comments from the community regarding public safety issues.

The following people spoke:

1. Todd Schuman, 5048 Vincent Ave. S, Justice4Justine
2. Chuck Turchick, 2112 Portland Ave S
3. Dave Bicking, 4200 Cedar Ave S, CUAPB
4. Brian Rieck, 1808 Mildred Dr, Infinite Vapor (Uptown location)
5. Eileen Jackson, 3310 Fremont Ave, Infinite Vapor (Uptown location)
6. Jordann Hoff, 3840 20th Ave S, former City of Minneapolis 911 dispatcher
7. Kathrin Barna, 110 Warwick St SE, former City of Minneapolis 911 dispatcher

Cano moved to receive and file. On voice vote, the motion passed.

2. Agreement between the Minneapolis Police Department and Blaine Police Department for mutual aid during large-scale event ([2019-00652](#))

Authorizing an agreement with the City of Blaine Police Department for the Minneapolis Police Department to extend its services beyond its jurisdiction to provide mutual aid during the 2019 3M Open to be held from Jun 28 - July 7, 2019.

Cano moved to approve and refer to WM meeting of Jun 18, 2019. On voice vote, the motion passed.

3. Contract with Axon Enterprise, Inc. for purchase and storage of body-worn cameras, tasers, and CAD integration ([2019-00695](#))

Authorizing an increase to Contract No. C-40520, with Axon Enterprise, Inc. in the amount of \$5,300,000, for a new not-to-exceed total of \$9,300,000, and extending the contract through Aug 31, 2024, for additional body-worn cameras, data storage, data management software, maintenance, CAD integration, Taser-7 tasers for patrol, pricing for new models/configurations/extended years, and other related service/purchases.

Presentation in committee by MPD Commander Travis Glampe and Lt. Johnny Mercil.

Cano moved to approve and refer to WM meeting of Jun 18, 2019. On voice vote, the motion passed.

With no further business to transact, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 am.

Reported by Kelly Geistler, Council Committee Coordinator